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BRUCE KING PQST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

March 19, 1991

{REGEIVE@
A.P.A. Development Inc.

A-P.B- MAR2 6 1991,
Cortez, Colorado 81321 o". CON D'V} :
Attention: Patrick Woosley DIST. 3

Re: Reactivation of Division Order No. SWD-213

Dear Mr. Woosley:

Reference is made to your request dated April 3, 1990, to
utilize the Santa Fe-Barbs Well No. 1 located 990 feet from the
South line and 500 feet from the West line (Unit M) of Section 10,
Township 21 North, Range 10 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico, as a salt water disposal well with injection into the
Entrada formation, Leggs Entrada Pool, through perforations from
approximately 5516 feet to 5595 feet.

It is our understanding that the subject well was previously
authorized for use as a salt water disposal well by Division Order
No. SWD-213 dated December 8, 1978, and that you simply wish to
reactivate the permit at this time.

It appears that the application has been duly filed, all
offset operators and surface owner have been notified, no
objections have been recieved, and all requirements prescribed in
Rule 701 will be met. You are therefore authorized to utilize the
Santa Fe-Barbs Well No. 1 as described above as a salt water
disposal well subject to the following conditions:

1) Injection shall be into the Entrada formation
through perforations from 5516 feet to 5595 feet;

2) 3 1/2 inch plastic lined tubing shall be utilized
for injection and shall be set in a packer located
at 5450 feet;

3) The injection well shall be equipped with a
pressure limiting device which will 1limit the
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wellhead injection pressure to no more than 1103
psi;

4) Prior to commencing disposal operations, the
subject well shall be pressure tested, said test to
be witnessed by a representative of the Division;

5) All other provisions contained within Division
Oorder No. SWD-213 shall remain in full force and
effect.

Sincerely,

William J. LeM

Director
OCD-Aztec

File-SWD-213



